
FILED 9/5/2018 
DOCUMENT NO. 05806-2018 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK ~Gulf Power Rhonda J. Alexander One Energ: Place 

Manager Pensacola FL 32520-0780 
Regulatory, Forecastmg & Prl(lng 850 444 6743 tel 

September 5, 2018 

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Ae: Docket No. 20180000-0T 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

850 444 6026 fax 
rjatexad@southernco com 

Attached is Gulf Power Company's response to Staff's Third Data request concerning 
Gulf's 2018 Ten Year Site Plan. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Rhonda J. Alexander 
Regulatory, Forecasting and Pricing Manager 

md 

Attachments 

cc : Florida Public Service Commission 
Takira Thompson, Division of Engineering 

Gulf Power Company 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq., General Counsel 

Beggs & Lane 
Russell Badders, Esq. 
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1. Please provide an electronic copy (in Excel format) of Schedule 3.1 “History and 

Forecast of Summer Peak Demand (MW)” and Schedule 3.2 “History and 
Forecast Winter Peak Demand (MW)” contained in the utility’s 1999 through 
2010 TYSPs. 

 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
Gulf has attached the requested information for years 2004 through 2010.  Gulf does 
not have electronic Excel formatted schedules for years prior to 2004.  
 
 
 
 




